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JOHN J. ASHMAN
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& DESIGN REVIEW
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HANS M. MEDLARZ, PE.
COUNTY ENGINEER
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jashman@sussexcountyde.gov

September 29, 2021

Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc.
1 Park Ave.

Milford, DE 19963

Attn: Zac Crouch

RE: TUPELO SANDS (FKA ROXANA)
MILLVILLE EXPANSION OF THE BETHANY BEACH SANITARY SEWER
DISTRICT
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBER 134-15.00-PARCEL 93.01
AGREEMENT NO. 1150

Dear Mr. Crouch,

The Sussex County Engineering Department has concluded its final review of agreement
number 1150.

For FINAL approval please provide the following:
e A completed wastewater construction permit review from DNREC.
Five (5) sets of 24" x 36"
One soft copy set. Include all scanned signatures.
All sheets must be signed and sealed by the Engineer/Consultant.
All cover sheets must have the owner/developer’'s signature and wetland consultant
signature.

After approval, one set of County approved plans will be returned for your files.

If the plans are not received within one (1) year of the date of this letter, a new review
process and review fee will be required.

If you have questions, my direct number is listed below.

Sincerely,

Yo B

en Briggs
Utility Planning Technician |l
302-855-7820
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